
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 810 0647 8903 1349; Passcode 469744 or click here:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81006478903?pwd=Q21Ha1pQRWY0ektLRmNWcS9Kd2NLQT09 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 28, 2024, REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Ordinance Amending Article D, entitled “Building Contractors and Construction,” of Chapter 5, entitled 
“Businesses, Occupations and Trades,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the 
municipal code regarding contractor licensing. 

2. Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-6 Entitled License Fee and Number of Chapter 3 Entitled Liquor 
Control of Title 3 Entitled Business and License Regulation: Class A Liquor License Creation – DiVino – 
1527 Harlem Avenue 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

 
 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, June 10, 2024  

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81006478903?pwd=Q21Ha1pQRWY0ektLRmNWcS9Kd2NLQT09
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, MAY 28, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  
Commissioner Maxham was not in attendance.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the May 13, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin and Voogd 
NAYES: None 
ABSTAIN: Mayor Hoskins 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Gene Armstrong suggested that the village use the area to the south of the Altenheim property 
for water storage.  Second, Mr. Armstrong spoke representing his condo association and requested 
permission to hire their own scavenger service as they are not happy with the service from Republic 
through the village’s contract. 
 
Ms. Jessica Brekher, Ms. Bernadette McLain and Ms. Gerry Santora all spoke in opposition to the 
approval of the billboard zoning issue.  Ms. Mary Cate Kuhl provided emailed correspondence 
opposing the proposed billboard zoning. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Police and Fire Departments submitted their monthly reports. 
 
 



 2 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution for the 
payment of bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $741,342.48. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance amending Section 
7-4-7 of the village code of the Village of Forest Park with 
regard to Water and Sewer Rates and Charges be adopted. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd to amend the proposed ordinance to 
correct a scrivener’s error relative to the Industrial/Commercial 
large meter rate from $156.30 to $156.40. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
The Deputy Clerk called the Roll Call on the Ordinance, as 
amended. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
 

 
 

R-40-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$741,342.48 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-19-24 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE WATER AND SEWER 
RATES OF THE VILLAGE 

APPROVED AS AMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for 
the Village of Forest Park Madison Street Site Furnishings 
Revitalization Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for 
the Village of Forest Park Madison Street Landscaping 
Revitalization Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for 
the Village of Forest Park Madison Street Painting 
Revitalization Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for 
the Village of Forest Park Madison Street Parking Lot 
Sealcoating Revitalization Project be adopted. 
 
 
 

R-41-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR MADISON 

STREET SITE 
FURNISHINGS PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-42-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR MADISON 
STREET LANDSCAPING 

PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-43-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR MADISON 

STREET PAINTING 
PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-44-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR MADISON 
STREET PARKING LOT 

SEALCOATING PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 



 4 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park Madison Street Pavement Striping 
Revitalization Project be adopted. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project by 
and between Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the 
Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
contract award for the 2024 Lead Service Replacement Project 
to IHC Construction Companies, LLC be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-45-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR MADISON 

STREET PAVEMENT 
STRIPING PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

R-46-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

PROPOSAL FOR 2024 
LEAD SERVICE 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-47-24 
RESOLUTION AWARDING 

CONTRACT FOR 2024 
LEAD SERVICE 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
TO IHC CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANIES, LLC 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 



 5 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to direct the Forest Park Board 
of Fire and Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate 
from its current Probationary Police Officer Eligibility List to fill 
a vacancy in the Police Department. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to proclaim the first week of 
June as Law Enforcement Civilian Personnel Appreciation 
Week in Forest Park. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Maxham 
The motion carried. 

BOARD OF FIRE AND 
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTED TO HIRE ONE 
PROBATIONARY POLICE 

OFFICER 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
LAW ENFORCEMENT 

CIVILIAN PERSONNEL 
APPRECIATION WEEK 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler expressed her gratitude to Police Department Civilian staff for all their hard work and 
dedication, noting their work is important to the operations of the department.  In addition, Ms. Entler 
reported the following: 

• There will be a Town Hall meeting on June 12th at 7:00 at the Community Center to discuss 
Funerals that travel through towns, including Forest Park. The Town Hall is being hosted by 
Representative La Shawn Ford and Mayor Hoskins 

• The school year is ending this week and the administrator reminded drivers to be safe and 
cautious as more children will be out during the summer. 

 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported about her attendance at several events, including the U-Haul 
groundbreaking earlier this month, Cop on a Rooftop, Public Works Week and the Memorial Day Service 
held by the American Legion.  The commissioner thanked all of the businesses and community members 
for their support during the celebrations recently, as well as the Arts Alliance for holding the Brushes on 
the Bridge Public Art event.  Last, the commissioner reported that there will be a Flag Raising Ceremony 
on June 4th at Village Hall. 
 
 



 6 

Commissioner Voogd reported a busy Public Works week in addition to several storms, causing damage 
to trees in the village.  The commissioner passed along a complimentary letter she received from a 
resident of the 900 Block of Hannah.  The resident was grateful to the crews that responded timely to the 
large tree that was taken down by the storm and their high level of kindness, care and compassion.  The 
commissioner also expressed her gratitude to the Park District, Jackie Iovinelli and staff for the celebration 
at Reiger Park Grand Opening, where the Arbor Day Tree was commemorated.  Last, Commissioner 
Voogd noted her attendance at the American Legion Memorial Day Ceremony as well as the Cook County 
Tourism Alive kickoff meeting.  The county is dedicating $10 million in ARPA funding to economic 
development in Cook County outside Chicago.   
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Melin-Rogovin seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:50 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 466.00$           
Public Affairs 15,672.77$      
Police Department 126.00$           
Community Center 3,865.01$        
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 177,278.06$    
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 10,202.82$      
Department of Health & Safety 11,168.00$      
Streets and Public Improvements 85,792.85$      
Public Property 42,622.58$      
Seizure 516.60$           
Federal Customs 4,162.28$        
TIF 2,649.00$        
VIP 1,903.89$        

Water Department 94,289.86$      

TOTAL 450,715.72$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 10th Day of June 2024

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4480-100 Taylor Tanner 05/13/2024 466.00         

Refunds and Allocations 466.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 6,957.74      
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 216.30         
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 105.00         
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 05/06/2024 1,063.79      
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 05/06/2024 (421.52)        
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 05/23/2024 447.59         
100-10-101-6120-150  JC Licht LLC 05/23/2024 (137.72)        
100-10-101-6120-300 Megan Roach 05/24/2024 35.18           
100-10-101-6120-305  Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 05/23/2024 125.00         
100-10-101-6120-305 Megan Roach 05/23/2024 200.00         
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 258.74         
100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 42.29           
100-11-111-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 05/31/2024 2,800.00      
100-11-111-6100-115  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 06/01/2024 1,875.00      
100-11-111-6110-105  DELL MARKETING LP 04/19/2024 2,069.88      
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 05/15/2024 35.50           

Public Affairs 15,672.77    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 05/22/2024 126.00         

Police Department 126.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-140  Case Lots Inc 05/07/2024 261.70         
100-15-154-6170-102  Case Lots Inc 05/07/2024 88.85           
100-15-154-6170-105  AA Rental Center 05/23/2024 154.00         
100-15-154-6170-110 Brenda Powers 05/13/2024 650.46         
100-15-154-6170-105 The Printing Store 05/20/2024 2,710.00      

Community Center 3,865.01      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 05/17/2024 147,166.72  
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 05/22/2024 7,629.66      
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 05/15/2024 391.92         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 05/09/2024 336.03         
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 05/09/2024 58.72           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 05/25/2024 117.61         
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 05/25/2024 58.80           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 05/25/2024 53.79           
100-21-211-6160-005  Rush Oak Park Hospital 05/21/2024 28.20           
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 05/31/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 05/31/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 05/17/2024 94.61           
100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 05/08/2024 198.00         
100-22-221-6310-410  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 06/01/2024 1,250.00      

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 177,278.06  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6140-200  State Chemical Industrial Products 05/28/2024 160.95         
100-30-302-6110-110  ESO Solutions Inc 05/25/2024 7,222.81      
100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 169.16         
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 05/14/2024 827.00         
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 05/16/2024 165.00         
100-30-302-6110-200  Reliable Fire & Security 05/13/2024 472.40         
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 03/20/2024 92.00           
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 05/09/2024 365.00         
100-30-302-6145-105 Humberto Soto 05/20/2024 100.00         
100-30-302-6155-110  Air One Equipment Inc 05/09/2024 43.00           
100-30-302-6155-110  Air One Equipment Inc 05/13/2024 538.00         
100-30-302-6155-110  Air One Equipment Inc 05/13/2024 47.50           

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 10,202.82    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 05/28/2024 585.00         
100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 483.00         
100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 04/25/2024 10,100.00    

Department of Health and Safety 11,168.00    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6145-100 Dan Michaels 05/23/2024 122.19         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/08/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/08/2024 (419.82)        
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/08/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/16/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/28/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/29/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 05/15/2024 1,664.00      
100-50-502-6185-252  Kuusakoski US LLC 05/23/2024 679.20         
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 05/15/2024 45,198.49    
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 05/15/2024 31,955.54    
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 05/15/2024 4,494.15      

Streets and Public Improvements 85,792.85    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6180-101  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 04/19/2024 25.47           
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/16/2024 376.00         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/16/2024 926.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/29/2023 3,233.01      
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/30/2023 387.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/30/2023 1,348.90      
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 05/22/2024 2,236.08      
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/30/2023 595.00         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 04/30/2024 147.38         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 05/16/2024 89.35           
100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 05/08/2024 200.00         
100-55-555-6180-100  Hick's Vacuum 05/17/2024 22.95           
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 04/19/2024 35.52           
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 05/09/2024 243.94         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 05/09/2024 65.04           
100-55-555-6180-100 Tim Stefl Inc 05/22/2024 757.02         
100-55-555-6180-110 Tim Stefl Inc 05/20/2024 168.24         
100-55-555-6180-115  Illinois Alarm 05/23/2024 307.50         
100-55-555-6180-120  PremiStar-North 05/22/2024 1,426.46      
100-55-555-6180-140  Doors by Dave Inc. 03/29/2024 1,975.00      
100-55-555-6180-140  Doors by Dave Inc. 03/29/2024 5,275.00      
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 05/07/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-150 Tim Stefl Inc 05/14/2024 366.27         
100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 05/14/2024 916.95         
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 05/14/2024 68.72           
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 05/23/2024 72.09           
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 05/13/2024 286.77         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/24/2023 63.61           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/06/2024 15.07           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/06/2024 59.04           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/06/2024 20.93           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/06/2024 69.25           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/07/2024 215.96         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/07/2024 143.72         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/07/2024 266.80         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/08/2024 9.72             
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/08/2024 171.27         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/08/2024 9.72             
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/13/2024 155.54         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/14/2024 17.80           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/16/2024 73.33           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/20/2024 281.06         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/23/2024 151.96         
100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 05/07/2024 338.79         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 05/21/2024 230.43         
100-55-570-6155-106  McMaster-Carr 05/20/2024 91.90           
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 05/15/2024 235.10         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 05/10/2024 284.94         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 05/11/2024 166.09         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 05/14/2024 58.47           
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 05/21/2024 586.17         
100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 05/02/2024 2,500.00      
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 05/10/2024 289.01         
100-55-570-6155-112  Standard Equipment Co. 05/21/2024 7,483.34      
100-55-580-6155-120  Bernie's Saw & Supply Inc 05/07/2024 20.00           
100-55-580-6180-202  West Central Municipal Conf 05/21/2024 5,570.00      
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/17/2024 150.00         
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/17/2024 1,164.80      
100-55-585-6180-322  Westchester Lock & Key Service Inc 05/21/2024 175.00         

Public Property 42,622.58    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 128.58         
230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 72.02           
230-00-000-6900-230  SECRETARY OF STATE 05/29/2024 316.00         

Seizure 516.60         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Grant Writing Consultants LLC 06/01/2024 1,875.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  Vigilant Solutions LLC 05/10/2023 2,000.00      
232-00-000-6900-232 Gavin Tappenden 05/04/2024 110.16         
232-00-000-6900-232 Gavin Tappenden 05/18/2024 177.12         

Federal Customs 4,162.28      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 525.00         
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 17.50           
304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 17.50           
304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 1,092.00      
304-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/16/2024 927.00         
309-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 70.00           

TIF 2,649.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 38.01           
312-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/16/2024 927.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/02/2024 67.20           
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/03/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/08/2024 71.68           
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/10/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/14/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/15/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 05/16/2024 160.00         

VIP 1,903.89      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 04/30/2024 892.50         
501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 05/22/2024 36.01           
501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 05/25/2024 62.77           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 05/16/2024 23.43           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 05/16/2024 156.41         
501-80-800-6800-150  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 05/06/2024 7,016.00      
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 05/21/2024 7,515.52      
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 05/21/2024 10,255.94    
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 05/22/2024 47,291.11    
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 05/22/2024 7,071.98      
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 05/13/2024 7,574.03      
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 05/14/2024 4,006.98      
501-80-800-6800-152  Core & Main LP 05/13/2024 466.00         
501-80-800-6800-152  Core & Main LP 05/13/2024 466.00         
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 05/10/2024 1,455.18      

Water Department 94,289.86    



 

1119196.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 23 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE D, ENTITLED “BUILDING 

CONTRACTORS AND CONSTRUCTION,” OF CHAPTER 5, ENTITLED 

“BUSINESSES, OCCUPATIONS AND TRADES,” OF TITLE 3, ENTITLED  

“BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS,” OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1:  Article D, entitled “Building Contractors and Construction,” of Chapter 5, 

entitled “Businesses, Occupations and Trades,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License 

Regulations,” of the Code of the Village of Forest Park (“Code”) is hereby amended as follows: 

3-5D-1: BUILDING CONTRACTORS: 

   A.   License Required: No person shall conduct, manage, operate or carry on 
the business of: 

General contractor 
Contractor of carpentry work 
Contractor of masonry work 
Contractor of cement work 
Contractor of excavating/paving 
Contractor for roofing 
Contractor of structural iron work 
Contractor of tuck pointing and cleaning 

or engage in the construction, erection, finishing, repair, wrecking or alteration 
of buildings or other structures within the limits of the village, without obtaining 
a license as hereinafter provided and posting with the village clerk a bond in the 
sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), with sureties, to be approved by the 
village, which bond shall be conditioned to save the village harmless from any 
and all damages that may accrue to or be chargeable against the village on 
account of an inconsequence of the use of the public ways of the village of such 
licensee business; and further conditioned to require immediate repair and 
clearing of any portion of the public ways utilized by the licensee.  

   B.   Application For License: Any person desiring a license to carry on the 
business of building contractor, as described in subsection A of this section, shall 
make application to the village; stating the name and residence of the applicant, 
if an individual; the officials, if a corporation; and the place of business and kind 
of contracting business proposed to be carried on by said applicant; and the 
experience which said applicant has had.  



 

1119196.1 

 

   C.   Investigation And Approval: The Director of Public Health and Safety shall 
cause an investigation to be made of the statements in such application, and as 
to whether the applicant has the necessary equipment and experience to engage 
in the proposed business.  

   D.   License Fees: For the purpose of this section, each of the contracting 
businesses set out in subsection A of this section, shall be and is considered as a 
separate business, requiring a separate annual license fee of one hundred dollars 
($100.00), as set forth below.  

   E.   Expiration: Every annual license shall expire on April 30 of each year after 
its issuance.  

3-5D-2: MATERIAL YARDS: 

   A.   License Required: No person shall keep, carry on, conduct or maintain a 
yard or other place for the purpose of storing, keeping for sale, offering for sale, 
selling or buying building materials such as stone, gravel, sand, cement, tile, pipe 
or other building materials; coal, lumber, tools or other contractor's equipment, 
without first obtaining a license therefor. A separate license shall be required for 
each location of a material yard.  

   B.   License Fee: The annual license fees for a material yard shall be as set out in 
section 3-5-1 of this chapter.  

   C.   Conditions Of License: 

      1.   Change Of Location: If, after the issuance of a license, any changes are 
made in the location of the business covered thereby, no business shall be 
engaged in or carried on at a new location until notice of such change shall have 
been given by the licensee to the village clerk and consent to the transfer to such 
new location is obtained from the village council.  

      2.   Fire Protection: No person shall establish, maintain, conduct or operate 
any material yard unless such place of business is equipped with suitable fire 
protection. In each yard, there shall be a standpipe of a diameter of not less than 
one and one-half inches (11/2"), connected with the water main. Such standpipe 
shall be at least five feet (5') in height and connected with a hose of a diameter 
of not less than, one and one-half inches (11/2") with sufficient length of hose to 
reach any part of the premises occupied by such place. Each lumber yard or yard 
where lumber is stored shall also be equipped with not less than two (2) fire 
extinguishers of five (5) gallon capacity each of a make and design approved by 
the board of fire underwriters.  

3-5D-3: SHEET METAL WORKERS: 



 

1119196.1 

 

   A.   License Required: No person shall conduct a sheet metal work business, 
which includes hot air furnace installation or repair, metal ceiling or gutter work, 
or any kind of sheet metal work, without first obtaining a license therefor.  

   B.   License Fee: The annual license fee for a sheet metal business shall be as 
provided in section 3-5-1 of this chapter.  

   C.   Removal Of Wastes: All persons engaged in the business of sheet metal or 
hot air furnace work shall, upon completion of each job, remove any and all 
older surplus metal or other material within forty eight (48) hours. No metal or 
material shall be placed on vacant lots, streets, alleys or public ways.  
 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered 

and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word or phrase to 

accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the authorization of the 

Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of this 

Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such conflict, 

and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full force and 

effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate authorities hereby 

declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 

subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or 

ineffective. 



 

1119196.1 

 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 10th day 

of June, 2024.  

 AYES: ___________________________ 

 NAYS: ___________________________ 

 ABSENT: _________________________  

 

APPROVED by me this 10th day of June, 2024. 

 

 

   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 

and published in pamphlet form 

this ______ day of June, 2024. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Clerk 



 

1119196.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 23 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE D, ENTITLED “BUILDING 

CONTRACTORS AND CONSTRUCTION,” OF CHAPTER 5, ENTITLED 

“BUSINESSES, OCCUPATIONS AND TRADES,” OF TITLE 3, ENTITLED  

“BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS,” OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1:  Article D, entitled “Building Contractors and Construction,” of Chapter 5, 

entitled “Businesses, Occupations and Trades,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License 

Regulations,” of the Code of the Village of Forest Park (“Code”) is hereby amended as follows: 

3-5D-1: BUILDING CONTRACTORS: 

   A.   License Required: No person shall conduct, manage, operate or carry on 
the business of: 

General contractor 
Contractor of carpentry work 
Contractor of masonry work 
Contractor of cement work 
Contractor of plastering and lathingexcavating/paving 
Contractor for roofing 
Contractor of structural iron work 
Contractor of painting and decorating 
Contractor of tile, marble and mosaic 
Contractor of tuck pointing and cleaning 

or engage in the construction, erection, finishing, repair, wrecking or alteration 
of buildings or other structures within the limits of the village, without obtaining 
a license as hereinafter provided and posting with the village clerk a bond in the 
sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), with sureties, to be approved by the 
village, which bond shall be conditioned to save the village harmless from any 
and all damages that may accrue to or be chargeable against the village on 
account of an inconsequence of the use of the public ways of the village of such 
licensee business; and further conditioned to require immediate repair and 
clearing of any portion of the public ways utilized by the licenseea ten thousand 
dollar ($10,000.00) surety bond from an insurance company licensed to transact 
business in the state of Illinois. The bond shall be conditional upon the faithful 
observance and performance of the ordinances of the village, and for the costs 
of correcting any and all defective work of the contractor.  



 

1119196.1 

 

   B.   Application For License: Any person desiring a license to carry on the 
business of building contractor, as described in subsection A of this section, and 
engaged in the construction, erection, finishing, repair, wrecking or alteration of 
buildings or dwellings, shall make application to the commissioner of public 
propertyvillage; stating the name and residence of the applicant, if an individual; 
the officials, if a corporation; and the place of business and kind of contracting 
business proposed to be carried on by said applicant; and the experience which 
said applicant has had.  

   C.   Investigation And Approval: The Director of Public Health and Safety 
shallThe commissioner of public property shall :  

      1.   Ccause an investigation to be made of the statements in such application, 
and as to whether the applicant has the necessary equipment and experience to 
engage in the proposed business.  

      2.   Transmit to the village council the application together with his 
recommendation for or against the issuance of such license. Upon payment of 
the license fee to the village clerk, the village council shall issue or cause to be 
issued to the applicant a license.  

   D.   License Fees: For the purpose of this section, each of the contracting 
businesses set out in subsection A of this section, including a building wrecking 
contractor, shall be and is considered as a separate business, requiring a 
separate annual license fee as set out in section 3-5-1 of this chapter. Any 
contracting business set out in subsection A of this section may, in lieu of an 
annual license, obtain an individual job license for the fee of twenty five dollars 
($25.00)of one hundred dollars ($100.00), as set forth below.  

   E.   Expiration: Every annual license shall expire on April 30 of each year after 
its issuance. An individual job license shall expire upon completion of the specific 
job for which the license was issued.  

3-5D-2: EXCAVATORS: 

   A.   Definition: 

   EXCAVATOR: A person who, with horses and teams, electrically equipped 
apparatus, steam shovels or other mechanical device or devices, or by day labor, 
excavates, removes or carries away dirt, rock, cinders, building material, sand, 
debris or other substance or materials in order to construct the foundation of 
any house, residence, store or other public or private building or structure 
requiring a foundation to be constructed below the level of the street, or any 
sewer, vault or other like work requiring removal of dirt, rock, sand, debris or 
other substance.  



 

1119196.1 

 

   B.   License Required: No person shall conduct the business of an excavator 
without first obtaining a license therefor.  

   C.   License Fee: The annual license fee to be paid the village collector under 
the provisions of this section shall be as set out in section 3-5-1 of this chapter.  

   D.   Bond: No person shall proceed with the business of excavation without first 
having given a bond to the village, in the sum of five thousand dollars 
($5,000.00), with sureties, approved by the village council and conditioned to 
keep and save harmless the village, its officers, agents and employees, from all 
liability to any person by reason of damage to person or property growing out of 
the said operation of excavating, as defined herein. Said person shall also obtain 
and maintain adequate liability insurance.  

3-5D-32: MATERIAL YARDS: 

   A.   License Required: No person shall keep, carry on, conduct or maintain a 
yard or other place for the purpose of storing, keeping for sale, offering for sale, 
selling or buying building materials such as stone, gravel, sand, cement, tile, pipe 
or other building materials; coal, lumber, tools or other contractor's equipment, 
without first obtaining a license therefor. A separate license shall be required for 
each location of a material yard.  

   B.   License Fee: The annual license fees for a material yard shall be as set out in 
section 3-5-1 of this chapter.  

   C.   Conditions Of License: 

      1.   Change Of Location: If, after the issuance of a license, any changes are 
made in the location of the business covered thereby, no business shall be 
engaged in or carried on at a new location until notice of such change shall have 
been given by the licensee to the village clerk and consent to the transfer to such 
new location is obtained from the village council.  

      2.   Fire Protection: No person shall establish, maintain, conduct or operate 
any material yard unless such place of business is equipped with suitable fire 
protection. In each yard, there shall be a standpipe of a diameter of not less than 
one and one-half inches (11/2"), connected with the water main. Such standpipe 
shall be at least five feet (5') in height and connected with a hose of a diameter 
of not less than, one and one-half inches (11/2") with sufficient length of hose to 
reach any part of the premises occupied by such place. Each lumber yard or yard 
where lumber is stored shall also be equipped with not less than two (2) fire 
extinguishers of five (5) gallon capacity each of a make and design approved by 
the board of fire underwriters.  

3-5D-4: ROOFERS: 

   A.   Definition: 



 

1119196.1 

 

   ROOFER: Any person who makes a business of roofing, reroofing or repairing 
roofs on buildings or other structures.  

   B.   License Required: No person shall engage in the business of a roofer 
without first obtaining a license therefor.  

   C.   License Fee: The annual license fee for a roofer shall be as set out in section 
3-5-1 of this chapter. However, in lieu of a license, a roofer may apply for, and 
obtain, a permit to repair any specified building within the village upon making 
an application therefor to the director of public health and safety. In such case, 
the permit fee shall be ten dollars ($10.00) for an individual job where the 
contract price shall be less than fifty dollars ($50.00).  

   D.   Bond: Before any person shall engage in the business of a roofer, such 
person shall file with the village clerk a bond in the sum of ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00), with sureties, to be approved by the village council, which bond 
shall be conditioned to save the village harmless from any and all damages that 
may accrue to or be chargeable against the village on account of an 
inconsequence of the use of the public ways of the village in such roofing 
business; and further conditioned to require immediate repair and clearing of 
any portion of the public ways utilized by the roofer.  

3-5D-53: SHEET METAL WORKERS: 

   A.   License Required: No person shall conduct a sheet metal work business, 
which includes hot air furnace installation or repair, metal ceiling or gutter work, 
or any kind of sheet metal work, without first obtaining a license therefor.  

   B.   License Fee: The annual license fee for a sheet metal business shall be as 
provided in section 3-5-1 of this chapter.  

   C.   Removal Of Wastes: All persons engaged in the business of sheet metal or 
hot air furnace work shall, upon completion of each job, remove any and all 
older surplus metal or other material within forty eight (48) hours. No metal or 
material shall be placed on vacant lots, streets, alleys or public ways.  
 

 Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered 

and can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word or phrase to 

accomplish codification, and typographical errors can be corrected with the authorization of the 

Village Attorney, or his or her designee. 



 

1119196.1 

 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of this 

Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such conflict, 

and said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full force and 

effect. 

 Section 4. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate authorities hereby 

declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 

subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or 

ineffective. 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 10th day 

of June, 2024.  

 AYES: ___________________________ 

 NAYS: ___________________________ 

 ABSENT: _________________________  

 

APPROVED by me this 10th day of June, 2024. 

 

 

   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 

and published in pamphlet form 

this ______ day of June, 2024. 

 

 



 

1119196.1 

 

________________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Clerk 



 

 

 

 

To: The Honorable Commissioners 

Date:  June 7, 2024 

  

Dear Commissioners. 

I am seeking your support in issuing a local liquor license to the following 
establishment: Di’Vino. located at 1527 Harlem Ave. This establishment is 
seeking a Class A license.  

The above owner/manager has properly completed the liquor license application 
process and is found to be recommended for issuance of a Class A liquor license 
by the Village of Forest Park. 

Your favorable support would be appreciated, 

 

 

Mayor Hoskins 

RH/re 



 
ORDINANCE O-  -24 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-3-6 ENTITLED “LICENSE FEE 
AND NUMBER:” OF CHAPTER 3 ENTITLED “LIQUOR CONTROL” OF 

TITLE 3 ENTITLED “BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS” OF 
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1:  Section 3-3-6 entitled “License Fees and Number:” of Chapter 3 entitled 
 

“Liquor Control” of Title 3 entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village Code of 

Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

 
3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER: 
 

Classification Annual Fees Number Of Licenses 

A $2000.00 17   

A1 2000.00 11 

A2 1775.00 4 

A3 1,450.00 3 

A4 275.00 0 

A5 275.00 1 

A6 1,325.00 0 

A7 2000.00 1 



A8 2000.00 2 

   
 

 
B1 2000.00 6 

B2 1,4500.00 0 

C (BYOB) 555.00 1 

O 1,100.00 0 

Special Use 
Permit 

55.00 per day. No limit. 

Additional fees:  

 Supplemental patio license $165.00 per approved license 
 Supplemental sidewalk cafe 

license 
$165.00 per approved license 

 Extra bar(s) on premises $165.00 per each additional public bar 
exceeding 1 



 

SECTION 2:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 
 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 

Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 10th day of June, 2024. 

AYES:  
 

NAYS:  
 

ABSENT:  
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



License Count 
License 
Number 

License 
Class Name of Establishment Address 

1 43 A Caffe De Luca 7427 Madison 
2 17 A Golden Steer 7635 Roosevelt 
3 13 A Goldyburgers 7316 Circle 
4 42 A Jimmy's Place 7411 Madison 
5 56 A Fat Duck 7218 Madison 

6 2 A 
Mexican Republic Kitchen & 

Cantina 7404 Madison 
7 29 A Old School Tavern & Grill 201 Des Plaines 
8 72 A China Dragon 2 7600 Madison 
9 19 A Tacabron 7330 Harrison 
10 64 A Scratch Kitchen 7505 Madison 
11 38 A Shanahan's 7353 Madison 
12 6 A O'Sullivans 7244 Madison 
13 40 A McGaffers 7737 Roosevelt 
14 79 A N Rebozo 7403 Madison  
15 81 A Madison Park Kitchen 7525 Madison 
16 83 A Piacere Mio 7636 Madison 
17 86 A Di'Vino 1527 Harlem Ave 
          
1 24 A1 Angelo O'Leary's 7522 Madison 
2 27 A1 Blueberry Hill 427 Des Plaines 
3 30 A1 Carole's Next Best Thing 7307 Roosevelt 
4 35 A1 Circle Bowling Lanes 7244 Circle 
5 45 A1 Circle Inn 7300 Circle 
6 3 A1 Duffy's Tavern 7513 Madison 
7 36 A1 Mugsy's 7640 Madison 
8 33 A1 Pioneer Tap 7443 Randolph 
9 8 A1 Shortstop Lounge 7425 Madison 
10 7 A1 The Beacon 101 Circle 
11 84 A1 Robert's Westside 7321 Madison 
          
1 4 A2 Charlie's Restaurant 7427 Roosevelt 
2 23 A2 Chirrion Mexican Restaurant 7510 Madison 

3 41 A2 Kribi Coffee  
7324 Madison Unit 

11 
4 74 A2 White Crane 819 Harlem Avenue 
          
1 28 A3 Portillo's Hot Dogs 7740 Roosevelt 
2 55 A3 The Junction Diner 7401 Madison 
3 80 A3 Habrae 7230 Madsion 
          
1 12 A5 Altenheim 7824 Madison 
2 63 A5 American Legion Hall 500 Circle 



          
1          85 A7 Casa Humilde 7700 Madison  
          
1 77 A8 Foundry/FP 7503 Madison St 

2 76 A8 Table and Lain 
7324 Madison Unit 

12 
          
1 21 B1 USA Beverage 7200 Madison 
2 10 B1 Suburban Liquors 7612 Madison 
3 60 B1 Cardinal Wine and Spirits 7533 Roosevelt 
4 11 B1 Famous Liquors 7714 Madison 
5 32 B1 Forest Park Liquors 7429 Madison 
6 78 B1 Wal-mart 1300 Desplaines 
          
1 31 C Yum Thai Restaurant 7748 Madison 
 


	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, MAY 28, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Commissioner Maxham was not in attendance.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin and Voogd
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd
	minutes 052824
	June 10 2024 Bills by Resolution
	June 10 2024 Resolution.pdf
	June 10 2024 agenda.pdf

	1A Clean Forest Park Ordinance amending Subsection 1 of Paragraph A of Section 1-8A-5 of Article A of Chapter 8 of Title 1(1119196.1) (002) 6-7
	1B Red line Forest Park Ordinance amending Subsection 1 of Paragraph A of Section 1-8A-5 of Article A of Chapter 8 of Title 1(1119196.1)) 6-7
	Liquor Ordinance Amendment
	Liquor Memo
	Agenda

